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During this presentation, the Company may discuss forward-looking information.  Except for the historical 

information contained in this release, all forward-looking statements are estimates by the Company’s management 

and are subject to various risks and uncertainties that may cause results to differ from management’s current 

expectations.  

Such factors include weather conditions, changes in regulatory policy and other risks as detailed from time-to-time 

in the Company’s SEC reports and filings.  All forward-looking statements, including statements about the 

transformation, organization, and liquidity initiatives, in this release represent the Company’s judgment as of the date 

of this release and such information will not necessarily be updated by the company. 

Safe Harbor Statement
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Office of CEO (OCEO) 
Interim Responsibilities
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OCEO Interim Responsibilities
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Meeting Overview

 Q2 2024 Financial Outcome (Tim Donnelly)
 Q2 2024 Results

 Liquidity Initiatives and Transformation Acceleration (Mark Bassett) 
 Mark Bassett Introduction
 Transformation Blueprint for 2H2024
 Liquidity Initiatives
 Transformation Initiatives

 CFO Assessment of the Quarter (David Johnson)
 New Credit Agreement Features

 Financial Projections Update and CEO Search Status (Tim Donnelly)
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Q2 2024 Outcome



88

Q2 2024 Financial Results

2Q24 2Q23 1H24 1H23

Revenue $128.2 M $132.8 M $263 M $258 M

Adjusted EBITDA $6.2 M $10.7 M $21.7 M $22.2 M

Adjusted EBITDA 
Margin

4.8 % 8.1 % 8.2% 8.6%
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Q2 2024 Sales Results

2Q24 2Q23 1H24 1H23

U. S. Crop $52.3 M $56.2 M $120 M $118 M

U. S. Non-Crop $19.0 M $16.9 M $36.8 M $30.8 M

Total U. S. $71.3 M $73.1 M $156 M $149 M

International $56.9 M $59.7 M $107 M $109 M

Total Net Sales $128 M $133 M $263 M $258 M

Green Solutions* $15.6 M $13.6 M $30.7 M $27.2 M

* Green Solutions Products are Sold in U. S. Crop, U. S. Non-Crop, and International
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Liquidity Initiatives and 
Transformation Acceleration 
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Mark Bassett, Ph.D.  Background

 AVD Board Member for Two Years
 Consulted to Develop Transformation Plan in ’23
 Board Liaison on Transformation 1H24
 Working Full-Time on Special Assignment Since June to Accelerate Transformation 

and Work With Team to Improve Liquidity

 Six Years as Chairman & CEO of Hemlock Semiconductor

 Managed Multiple Multi-Billion Dollar, Global Businesses for Dow

 Previous Roles in Finance and Research & Development at Union Carbide 
Corporation
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Accelerate Transformation

Identify Value Creation Opps 
1. Product Offerings
2. Pricing Strategies
3. Customer Segmentation
4. Market Participation Strategies

Operate w/ Low Cost
1. Drive to Low Cost, Raw Materials, 

& Freight
2. Reduce Maintenance Spend
3. Improve Process Efficiency
4. Optimize Manufacturing Network

Build Efficient Processes & 
Systems
1. Build Customer-Centric 

Organization
2. Launch Cross-Functional SIOP
3. Implement QAD & Digital Strategy

Drive Excellence

Safety
1. Total Reportable Rate 
2. Reportable Quantity Releases 
Commercial Organization
1. Gross Margin 
2. Forecast Accuracy 
3. DSO
Manufacturing & Supply Chain
1. Produced to Plan 
2. First Pass Quality 
3. Raw Material Efficiency
4. Freight Efficiency 
5. Days Sales Inventory 
6. Total Manufacturing Expense 

Company Wide
1. Operating Expense

Transformation 
Blueprint for 2H24

Improve Liquidity

Lower Year-End Inventory
1. Improve Forecast Accuracy
2. Aggressively Manage 

Inventory to Target and 
Adjust Prod & 3rd Party 
Purchases

Reduce Spending
1. Plan for EHS Capital Only
2. Reevaluate R&D Strategy
3. Reduce 3rd Party Spend to 

Business Critical
Identify Incremental Sales
1. Test Price Elasticity for Key 

Products
2. Sell Identified Assets

Teamwork… Focus… Performance… Urgency

Cultivate Our People

Strengthen Communication
1. Increase Engagement to Support 

Transformation 
2. Use Comm Cadence to Inform 

Employees
3. Encourage Collaboration Through 

Transparent Communication

Recognize Talent
1. Celebrate Great Work w/ Award 

Programs
2. Recognize High Performers 

through Incentive Structure
3. Build Appreciation Culture 

through Internal Recognition

Develop our Team
1. Cascade Org wide 

Accountabilities & Expectations
2. Build Talent Capabilities & Fill 

Gaps Using Training and Systems

CASH GENERATION EBITDA IMPROVEMENT
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Liquidity Initiatives

Action

SIMPAS Partner

Inventory Management 
(Reduction vs YE 2023)
Spending Reduction
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Transformation Initiatives

Action Approximate 
Annualized Benefit

Organizational Redesign $3  M

Raw Materials and Logistics Procurement $3 M

Manufacturing Efficiency $1 M

SKU Rationalization $1 M

Pricing and Customer-Centric Strategies $5 M

International Improvement $2 M

Total $15M
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CFO Comments



1616

New Credit Agreement Features

 Debt-to-EBITDA Covenant Relaxed Through Q3 2025

 Expands Basket of Non-Recurring Charges from Adjusted EBITDA

 Increases Interest (25 bps) When Debt-to-EBITDA Covenant Rises 
Above 4.0X

 Requires Lender Consent for Share Repurchase, Dividends and 
Acquisitions
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Q2 2024 Sales

Overall sales  Q2 2024 $128M vs $133M in 2023 (down -3.4%),
International 45.0% of total in Q2 2023 vs 44.4% of total in 2024
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1H 2024 Sales
Overall sales  H1 2024 $263M vs $258M in 2024 (up 2.8%)

International 42.2% of total in H1 2023 vs 41.0% of total in 2024
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U.S. Crop Up          1%
U.S. Non-Crop Up      20%
International Down         -2%
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Q2 2024 Gross Profit

($000’s)

2024 2023 Change
U.S. Crop 52,289$         56,212$         -7%
U.S. Non-Crop 19,011$         16,878$         13%
U.S. 71,300$        73,090$        -2%
International 56,909$         59,700$         -5%
Total Net Sales 128,209$     132,790$     -3%

Total Cost of Sales (90,446)$      (89,881)$      1%
Total Gross Profit 37,763$        42,909$        -12%
Total Gross Margin 29% 32%


3 months>>





3. Gross Profit











														Net Sales				3-months Ended Jun 30,

																		2023		2024		Change

														US Crop				56,212		52,290		-7.0%

														US Non-crop				16,878		19,011		12.6%

														US				73,090		71,301		-2.4%

														International				59,700		56,909		-4.7%

														Total				132,790		128,210		-3.4%

																		45.0%		44.4%









																		3 Months Ended June 30

																		2024		2023		Change

														U.S. Crop				$   52,289		$   56,212		-7%

														U.S. Non-Crop				$   19,011		$   16,878		13%

														U.S.				$   71,300		$   73,090		-2%

														International				$   56,909		$   59,700		-5%

														Total Net Sales				$   128,209		$   132,790		-3%



														Total Cost of Sales				$   (90,446)		$   (89,881)		1%

														Total Gross Profit				$   37,763		$   42,909		-12%

														Total Gross Margin				29%		32%







Net Sales, 3 months Ended Jun 30, 2024 & 2023



2023	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	56212	16878	59700	2024	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	52290	19011	56909	







US Crop down            -7.0%
US Non-crop up        12.6%
International down   -4.7%



3. OPEX 

						3-months Ended Mar 31,								3-months Ended Jun 30,

				Expenses for the three months		2023		2022		Change				2023		2024		Change		% Change

				G&A - Other		$   15,570		$   15,727		(157)				$   16,542		$   15,591		(951)		-6%

				Selling		$   14,162		$   12,462		1,700				$   13,200		$   13,400		200		2%

				Transformation costs		$   11,895		$   12,547		(652)				$   - 0		$   9,310		9,310		0%

				Research, product development and regulatory		$   8,513		$   7,674		839				$   9,413		$   8,596		(817)		-9%

				G&A - Proxy contest activities		$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0		0%

				Total		$   50,140		$   48,410		1,730		4%		39,155		46,897		7,742		20%



				Operating costs compared to Sales		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						29.5%		36.6%



														132,790		128,210

														29.5%		36.6%





														132,790		128,210								2023		2024						2023		2024

														12%		12%						Selling		13,200		13,400				OPEX		39,155		38,234

														10%		10%						G&A		16,542		15,591				Transformation Cost		- 0		8,663

														0%		7%						R&D		9,413		8,596

														7%		7%						Freight		- 0		9,310						39,155		46,897

														0%		0%

														29%		37%								$   39,155		$   46,897









Selling	

2023	2024	13200	13400	G	&	A	

2023	2024	16542	15591	R	&	D	

2023	2024	9413	8596	







OPEX	$39.2MM

$38.2MM



2023	2024	39155	38234	Transformation Cost	$8.7MM



2023	2024	0	8663	







 $39,155 

 $46,897 



x_3. Cash Flows



						3-months Ended Jun 30, 

						2024		2023

				Cash from Operations		$   (8,468)		$   15,670

				Change in Working Capital		$   - 0		$   (112,272)

				Net Cash (used in) / from Operations		$   (8,468)		$   (96,602)



				Cash used in Investing		$   - 0		$   (7,172)

				Dividends		$   - 0		$   (1,702)

				Cash from Financing		$   - 0		$   99,788

				Total Net Change		$   (8,468)		$   (5,688)

				FX Effect		$   (8)		$   (8)

				Beginning Cash		$   11,416		$   20,328

				End Cash		$   2,940		$   14,632





<Cash Flows

						2024		2023		2021



		Cash flows from operating activities:								15,242				(8,468)		15,670		40,669

		Net income				(8,468)		865

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:								19,902

		Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment						4,322		119

		Amortization of intangibles assets						6,707		3,947

		Amortization of other long-term assets						1,117		309

		Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment						902		1,002

		Accretion of discounted liabilities						- 0		738

		Amortization of deferred loan fees						2,541		- 0

		Provision for bad debts						(1,015)		250

		Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration						419		(1,155)

		Stock-based compensation						77		6,561

								117		969

								(382)		(2,092)

										(717)

										125





										(4,657)

										126

		Changes in assets and liabilities associated with operations, net of business combinations:												- 0		(112,272)		49,655

		Increase in net receivables						6,092		15,407

		Increase in inventories						(50,900)		6,683

		Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets						(1,749)		(287)

		Increase in income tax receivable/payable, net						(3,510)		140

		Increase in net operating lease liability						132		18

		Increase in accounts payable						9,105		(8,199)

		Decrease in customer prepayments						(83,225)		36,803

		Increase in accrued program costs						19,607		(2,517)

		(Decrease) increase in other payables and accrued expenses						(7,824)		1,607

										- 0

		Net cash provided by operating activities				(8,468)		(96,602)		90,324

		Cash flows from investing activities:

		Capital expenditures						(6,498)		(11,249)

		Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment						44		- 0

		Acquisitions of businesses and product lines						(718)		(19,342)

		Intangible assets								(4,014)

		Investment								(1,190)

		Net cash used in investing activities				- 0		(7,172)		(35,795)

		Cash flows from financing activities:

		Payments under line of credit agreement						(54,050)		(41,624)

		Borrowings under line of credit agreement						162,500		(1,227)

								480

		Net receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP						32		721

		Net receipt from the exercise of stock options						(1,948)		1,603

		Net payment from common stock purchased for tax withholding						(7,226)		(2,745)

		Repurchase of common stock						(1,702)		- 0

		Payment of cash dividends								(1,168)

		Net cash used in financing activities				- 0		98,086		(44,440)

		Net increase in cash and cash equivalents				(8,468)		(5,688)		10,089

		Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents				(8)		(8)		(747)

		Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year				11,416		20,328		6,581

		Cash and cash equivalents at end of year				2,940		14,632		15,923





3. Income Statement

								3 months Ended Sep 30, 										9 months Ended Sep 30, 

						Statements of Operations		2023		2022		Change						2023		2022		Change

						Net Sales		$149,516		$152,267		($2,751)		-1.8%				$449,636		$398,063		$51,573				0.0%		0.0%

						Gross profit		43,084		49,638		(6,554)		-13.2%				182,356		154,334		28,022				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating costs		(38,893)		(38,394)		(499)		1.3%				(145,550)		(132,934)		(12,616)				0.0%		0.0%

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				0		171		(171)				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating Income		4,191		11,244		(7,053)		-62.7%				36,806		21,571		15,235				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity investment MTM		(247)		(454)		207		-45.6%				(857)		103		(960)				0.0%		0.0%

						Other income		0		0		0		0.0%				0		672		(672)				0.0%		0.0%

						Interest Expense		(3,384)		(1,086)		(2,298)		211.6%				(2,256)		(2,921)		665				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before Tax		560		9,704		(9,144)		-94.2%				33,693		19,425		14,268				0.0%		0.0%

						Tax		(885)		(2,963)		2,078		-70.1%				(10,187)		(5,324)		(4,863)				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before equity method		(325)		6,741		(7,066)		-104.8%				23,506		14,101		9,405				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				0		(388)		388				0.0%		0.0%

						Net income for AVD		($325)		$6,741		($7,066)		-104.8%				$23,506		$13,713		$9,793				0.0%		0.0%

						Diluted shares		27,919		29,805								30,128		30,470

						EPS		($0.01)		$0.23								$0.78		$0.45



						check		$0										$0



								3 months Ended Jun 30, 										12 months Ended Dec 31, 

						Statements of Operations		2024		2023		Change						2024		2023		Change

						Net Sales		$   128,210		$   132,790		$   (4,580)		-3.4%				$609,615		$557,676		$51,939

						Gross profit		$   37,776		$   42,909		$   (5,133)		-12.0%				241,352		214,047		27,305

						Operating costs		$   (46,897)		$   (39,155)		$   (7,742)		19.8%				(200,701)		(183,272)		(17,429)

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		171		(171)

						Operating Income		$   (9,121)		$   3,754		$   (12,875)		-343.0%				40,651		30,946		9,705

						Equity investment MTM		$   (125)		$   (55)		$   (70)		127.3%				(732)		(790)		58

						PBIT		$   (9,246)		$   3,699		$   (12,945)		-350.0%				- 0		672		(672)

						Interest Expense		$   (3,917)		$   (3,211)		$   (706)		22.0%				(3,954)		(3,687)		(267)

						Income before Tax		$   (13,163)		$   488		$   (13,651)		-2797.3%				35,965		27,141		8,824

						Tax		$   1,665		$   (1,541)		$   3,206		-208.0%				(8,561)		(8,166)		(395)

						Income before equity method		(11,498)		(1,053)		(10,445)		991.9%				27,404		18,975		8,429

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		(388)		388

						Net income for AVD		$   (11,498)		$   (1,053)		$   (10,445)		991.9%				$27,404		$18,587		$8,817

						Diluted shares		28,024		28,428								29,872		30,410

						EPS		($0.41)		($0.04)								$0.92		$0.61



						check		$   - 0										$0





3. Inventory vs sales





						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023                 		Q2 2023                 		Q3 2023                 		Q4 2023                 		Q1 2024                 		Q2 2024                 		             Q4 2024 Target

				Inventory										175,861		180,993		176,287		163,784		172,234		175,151		166,973		154,306		168,049		182,203		192,309		184,190		219,080		237,587		247,932		219,551		228,309		243,129

				Sales		99,676		113,104		124,884		130,522		95,962		104,555		117,439		140,748		116,155		134,610		147,298		158,809		149,593		148,084		152,117		159,821		124,885		132,790		149,516		172,180		135,143		128,210

				TTM										464,472		455,923		448,478		458,704		478,897		508,952		538,811		556,872		590,310		603,784		608,603		609,615		584,907		569,613		567,012		579,371		589,629		585,049

				Inventory/sales%										38%		40%		39%		36%		36%		34%		31%		28%		28%		30%		32%		30%		37%		42%		44%		38%		39%		42%

																																						0%		0%		0%		0%		0%				34%















































































Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	             Q4 2024 Target	0.37455527117986276	0.41710248888280288	0.43726058707752219	0.3789471685672911	0.38720788835013203	0.41557031975099523	

Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	             Q4 2024 Target	0	0	0	0	0	0.34	







Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	0.37455527117986276	0.41710248888280288	0.43726058707752219	0.3789471685672911	0.38720788835013203	0.41557031975099523	

Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	0	0	0	0	0	0.34	







3. Debt+inventory

				Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023		Q2 2023		Q3 2023		Q4 2023		Q1 2024		Q2 2024

				148,766		168,225		159,407		149,362		107,442		143,423		149,378		136,328		52,240		98,309		100,779		148,414		51,477		97,000		160,750		218,000		138,900		187,017		211,254

		Debt, $M		149		168		159		149		107		143		149		136		52		98		101		148		51		97		161		218		139		187		211



				26,977		39,552		49,420		44,500		86,736		50,993		56,906		94,973		178,705		166,165		162,592		120,783		200,372		111,922		22,017		28,760		115,002		84,953		22,858

		Additional Debt Capacity, $M		27		40		49		45		87		51		57		95		179		166		163		121		200		112		22		29		115		85		23



		Total Debt + Availability, $M		176		208		209		194		194		194		206		231		231		264		263		269		252		209		183		247		254		272		234

				Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022

		Inventory		193,393		186,285		163,313		175,861		180,993		176,287		163,784		172,234		175,151		166,973		154,306		168,049		182,203		192,309

				193		186		163		176		181		176		164		172		175		167		154		168		182		192



				Q4 2020		Q2 2021		Q4 2021		Q2 2022		Q3 2022

		Base Inventory		164		175		154		181		191

		Acquisitions Products & Companies		- 0		- 0		1		1		1













		Envoke		- 0		- 0		732		894		892

		Total		- 0		- 0		1		1		1





































Debt, $M	

Q1 2020	Q2 2020	Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	168.22499999999999	159.40700000000001	149.36199999999999	107.44199999999999	143.423	149.37799999999999	136.328	52.24	98.308999999999997	100.779	148.41399999999999	51.476999999999997	





Base Inventory	Q4 2020	Q2 2021	Q4 2021	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	163.78399999999999	175.15100000000001	153.57400000000001	181.309	191.417	Acquisitions Products 	&	 Companies	Q4 2020	Q2 2021	Q4 2021	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0	0	0.73199999999999998	0.89400000000000002	0.89200000000000002	







Debt, $M	[VALUE]





Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	Q1 2023	Q2 2023	Q3 2023	Q4 2023	Q1 2024	Q2 2024	149.37799999999999	136.328	52.24	98.308999999999997	100.779	148.41399999999999	51.476999999999997	97	160.75	218	138.9	187.017	211.25399999999999	Additional Debt Capacity, $M	[VALUE]
[VALUE]
[VALUE]

Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	Q1 2023	Q2 2023	Q3 2023	Q4 2023	Q1 2024	Q2 2024	56.905999999999999	94.972999999999999	178.70500000000001	166.16499999999999	162.59200000000001	120.783	200.37200000000001	111.922	22.016999999999999	28.76	115.002	84.953000000000003	22.858000000000001	





x_GM% convergence qtr

						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023		Q2 2023

				Margin % at Standard		43.4%		40.3%		40.1%		38.8%		41.5%		39.2%		39.3%		41.4%		42.1%		42.0%		39.9%		40.5%		165.6%		33.3%		41.0%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%

				Margin % Reported		41.8%		36.8%		38.1%		35.7%		40.0%		38.6%		36.8%		36.0%		38.9%		38.7%		38.7%		37.1%		162.8%		32.2%		40.4%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%





				Net Sales		99,676		113,104		124,884		130,522		95,962		104,555		117,439		140,747		116,155		134,610		147,298		158,809		149,593		148,203		152,117		- 0		124,885		132,790

				COGS		(56,412)		(67,468)		(74,797)		(79,896)		(56,096)		(63,536)		(71,327)		(82,466)		(67,289)		(78,034)		(88,534)		(94,563)		98,198		(98,872)		(89,682)		- 0		(86,348)		(89,881)

				GM at std		43,264		45,636		50,087		50,626		39,866		41,019		46,112		58,281		48,866		56,576		58,764		64,246		247,791		49,331		62,435		- 0		38,537		42,909

				Margin % at Standard		43.4%		40.3%		40.1%		38.8%		41.5%		39.2%		39.3%		41.4%		42.1%		42.0%		39.9%		40.5%		165.6%		33.3%		41.0%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%



																																																																						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021

				Net Factory Cost		1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		2,849		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337		4,237		1,674		1,051		- 0		- 0		- 0																														1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337

				GM as reported		41,702		41,653		47,543		46,536		38,381		40,306		43,263		50,638		45,131		52,139		57,064		58,909		243,554		47,657		61,384		- 0		38,537		42,909

				Margin % Reported		41.8%		36.8%		38.1%		35.7%		40.0%		38.6%		36.8%		36.0%		38.9%		38.7%		38.7%		37.1%		162.8%		32.2%		40.4%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%

						1.6%		3.5%		2.0%		3.1%		1.5%		0.6%		2.5%		5.4%		3.2%		3.3%		1.2%		3.4%		2.8%		1.1%		0.6%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		0.0%		0.0%











































						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022

				Net Factory Cost		1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		2,849		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337		4,237		1,674



Margin % at Standard	

Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0.39300000000000002	0.41399999999999998	0.42099999999999999	0.42	0.39900000000000002	0.40500000000000003	1.6559999999999999	0.33300000000000002	0.41	Margin % Reported	

Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0.36799999999999999	0.36	0.38900000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.371	1.6279999999999999	0.32200000000000001	0.40400000000000003	









Q1 2019	Q2 2019	Q3 2019	Q4 2019	Q1 2020	Q2 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	1562	3983	2544	4090	1485	713	7643	3735	4437	1700	







x_GM% convergence yr

						2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020						On slide 26 – the gross margin graph, Eric would like us to put an arrow indicating when AgriCenter was acquired and indicate approx. $80m in sales at about 25% GM, OHP approx.. $20m in sales at 35-40% gross margin, AgroVant and say $20m in sales at 30% GM (or what ever the costs are. Also, on this slide, Eric would like a little table showing the contribution to factory absorption from AgriCenter and AgroVant for 2019, 2020 and 2021.   

				Margin % at Standard		42.5%		43.8%		46.9%		47.6%		46.8%		45.3%		46.8%		45.1%		40.6%		40.5%		40.4%

				Margin % Reported		38.0%		40.9%		44.0%		45.0%		38.3%		38.7%		41.1%		41.5%		40.2%		37.9%		37.6%





				Net Sales		227,118		301,080		366,190		381,021		298,634		289,382		312,114		355,049		454,272		468,186		458,704

				COGS		(130,616)		(169,073)		(194,522)		(199,552)		(158,942)		(158,282)		(166,086)		(194,791)		(269,824)		(278,653)		(273,425)

				GM at std		96,502		132,007		171,668		181,469		139,692		131,100		146,028		160,258		184,448		189,533		185,279

				Margin % at Standard		42.5%		43.8%		46.9%		47.6%		46.8%		45.3%		46.8%		45.1%		40.6%		40.5%		40.4%



																																2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		ERROR:#REF!

				Net Factory Cost		10,181		8,938		10,544		10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689						10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689		ERROR:#REF!

				GM as reported		86,321		123,069		161,124		171,347		114,495		111,902		128,288		147,392		182,631		177,354		172,590

				Margin % Reported		38.0%		40.9%		44.0%		45.0%		38.3%		38.7%		41.1%		41.5%		40.2%		37.9%		37.6%

						4.5%		2.9%		2.9%		2.6%		8.5%		6.6%		5.7%		3.6%		0.4%		2.6%		2.8%



						2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020

				Net Factory Cost		10,181		8,938		10,544		10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689



Margin % at Standard	

2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0.42499999999999999	0.438	0.46899999999999997	0.47599999999999998	0.46800000000000003	0.45300000000000001	0.46800000000000003	0.45100000000000001	0.40600000000000003	0.40500000000000003	0.40400000000000003	Margin % Reported	

2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0.38	0.40899999999999997	0.44	0.45	0.38300000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.41099999999999998	0.41499999999999998	0.40200000000000002	0.379	0.376	









2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0	10122	25197	19198	17740	12866	1817	12179	12689	0	







6 months>>





6. Gross Profit















										Net Sales		6-months Ended Jun 30,																						6-months Ended Jun 30,

												2023		2024		Change														Gross Profit				2023		2024		Change

										US Crop		118,105		119,542		1.2%														US Crop				21,703		23,913		-9%

										US Non-crop		30,759		36,787		19.6%														US Non-crop				7,109		9,244		-23%

										US		148,864		156,329		5.0%														US				28,812		33,157		-13%

										International		108,810		107,023		-1.6%														International				14,097		16,174		-13%

										Total		257,674		263,352		2.2%														Total				42,909		49,331		-13%

												42.2%		40.6%

																														Gross Margin %				2023		2024

																														US Crop				18%		20%

																														US Non-crop				23%		25%

																														US				19%		21%

																														International				13%		15%

																														Total				17%		19%



																																		6-months Ended Jun 30,

																																		2024		2023		Change

																														US Crop				$   119,542		$   118,105		1%

																														US Non-crop				$   36,787		$   30,759		20%

																														US				$   156,329		$   148,864		5%

																														International				$   107,023		$   108,810		-2%

																														Total Net Sales				$   263,352		$   257,674		2%



																														Total Cost of Sales				$   (183,160)		$   (176,230)		4%

																														Total Gross Profit				$   80,192		$   81,444		-2%

																														Total Gross Margin				31%		32%





Net Sales, 6 months Ended Jun 30, 2024 & 2023



2023	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	118105	30759	108810	2024	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	119542	36787	107023	







US Crop up                   1.2%
US Non-crop up        19.6%
International down   -1.6%



6. OPEX

						3-months Ended Mar 31,								3-months Ended Jun 30,

				Expenses for the three months		2023		2022		Change				2023		2024		Change		% Change

				G&A - Other		$   15,570		$   15,727		(157)				$   29,569		$   32,179		2,610		9%

				Selling		$   14,162		$   12,462		1,700				$   26,571		$   26,280		(291)		-1%

				Transformation costs		$   11,895		$   12,547		(652)				$   - 0		$   10,462		10,462		0%

				Research, product development and regulatory		$   8,513		$   7,674		839				$   18,283		$   14,303		(3,980)		-22%

				G&A - Proxy contest activities		$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0		0%

				Total		$   50,140		$   48,410		1,730		4%		74,423		83,224		8,801		12%



				Operating costs compared to Sales		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						28.9%		31.6%



														257,674		263,352

														28.9%		31.6%





														257,674		263,352								2023		2024						2023		2024

														11%		12%						Selling		26,571		26,280				OPEX		74,423		72,762

														10%		10%						G&A		29,569		32,179				Transformation Cost		- 0		10,462

														0%		4%						R&D		18,283		14,303

														7%		5%						Freight		- 0		10,462						74,423		83,224

														0%		0%

														29%		32%								$   74,423		$   83,224









Selling	

2023	2024	26571	26280	G	&	A	

2023	2024	29569	32179	R	&	D	

2023	2024	18283	14303	







OPEX	$74.4MM

$72.8MM



2023	2024	74423	72762	Transformation Cost	$10.5MM



2023	2024	0	10462	







 $74,423 

 $83,224 



6. Cash Flows



						6-months Ended Jun 30, 

						2024		2023

				Cash from Operations		$   (9,948)		$   15,670

				Change in Working Capital		$   - 0		$   (112,272)

				Net Cash (used in) / from Operations		$   (9,948)		$   (96,602)



				Cash used in Investing		$   - 0		$   (7,172)

				Dividends		$   - 0		$   (1,702)

				Cash from Financing		$   - 0		$   99,788

				Total Net Change		$   (9,948)		$   (5,688)

				FX Effect		$   (8)		$   (8)

				Beginning Cash		$   11,416		$   20,328

				End Cash		$   1,460		$   14,632





<<Cash Flows

								2024		2023		2021



				Cash flows from operating activities:								15,242				(9,948)		15,670		40,669

				Net income				(9,948)		865

				Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:								19,902

				Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment						4,322		119

				Amortization of intangibles assets						6,707		3,947

				Amortization of other long-term assets						1,117		309

				Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment						902		1,002

				Accretion of discounted liabilities						- 0		738

				Amortization of deferred loan fees						2,541		- 0

				Provision for bad debts						(1,015)		250

				Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration						419		(1,155)

				Stock-based compensation						77		6,561

										117		969

										(382)		(2,092)

												(717)

												125





												(4,657)

												126

				Changes in assets and liabilities associated with operations, net of business combinations:												- 0		(112,272)		49,655

				Increase in net receivables						6,092		15,407

				Increase in inventories						(50,900)		6,683

				Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets						(1,749)		(287)

				Increase in income tax receivable/payable, net						(3,510)		140

				Increase in net operating lease liability						132		18

				Increase in accounts payable						9,105		(8,199)

				Decrease in customer prepayments						(83,225)		36,803

				Increase in accrued program costs						19,607		(2,517)

				(Decrease) increase in other payables and accrued expenses						(7,824)		1,607

												- 0

				Net cash provided by operating activities				(9,948)		(96,602)		90,324

				Cash flows from investing activities:

				Capital expenditures						(6,498)		(11,249)

				Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment						44		- 0

				Acquisitions of businesses and product lines						(718)		(19,342)

				Intangible assets								(4,014)

				Investment								(1,190)

				Net cash used in investing activities				- 0		(7,172)		(35,795)

				Cash flows from financing activities:

				Payments under line of credit agreement						(54,050)		(41,624)

				Borrowings under line of credit agreement						162,500		(1,227)

										480

				Net receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP						32		721

				Net receipt from the exercise of stock options						(1,948)		1,603

				Net payment from common stock purchased for tax withholding						(7,226)		(2,745)

				Repurchase of common stock						(1,702)		- 0

				Payment of cash dividends								(1,168)

				Net cash used in financing activities				- 0		98,086		(44,440)

				Net increase in cash and cash equivalents				(9,948)		(5,688)		10,089

				Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents				(8)		(8)		(747)

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year				11,416		20,328		6,581

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year				1,460		14,632		15,923





6. Income Statement

								3 months Ended Sep 30, 										9 months Ended Sep 30, 

						Statements of Operations		2023		2022		Change						2023		2022		Change

						Net Sales		$149,516		$152,267		($2,751)		-1.8%				$449,636		$398,063		$51,573				0.0%		0.0%

						Gross profit		43,084		49,638		(6,554)		-13.2%				182,356		154,334		28,022				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating costs		(38,893)		(38,394)		(499)		1.3%				(145,550)		(132,934)		(12,616)				0.0%		0.0%

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				0		171		(171)				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating Income		4,191		11,244		(7,053)		-62.7%				36,806		21,571		15,235				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity investment MTM		(247)		(454)		207		-45.6%				(857)		103		(960)				0.0%		0.0%

						Other income		0		0		0		0.0%				0		672		(672)				0.0%		0.0%

						Interest Expense		(3,384)		(1,086)		(2,298)		211.6%				(2,256)		(2,921)		665				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before Tax		560		9,704		(9,144)		-94.2%				33,693		19,425		14,268				0.0%		0.0%

						Tax		(885)		(2,963)		2,078		-70.1%				(10,187)		(5,324)		(4,863)				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before equity method		(325)		6,741		(7,066)		-104.8%				23,506		14,101		9,405				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				0		(388)		388				0.0%		0.0%

						Net income for AVD		($325)		$6,741		($7,066)		-104.8%				$23,506		$13,713		$9,793				0.0%		0.0%

						Diluted shares		27,919		29,805								30,128		30,470

						EPS		($0.01)		$0.23								$0.78		$0.45



						check		$0										$0



								6 months Ended Jun 30, 										12 months Ended Dec 31, 

						Statements of Operations		2024		2023		Change						2024		2023		Change

						Net Sales		$   263,352		$   257,674		$   5,678		2.2%				$609,615		$557,676		$51,939

						Gross profit		$   80,192		$   81,444		$   (1,252)		-1.5%				241,352		214,047		27,305

						Operating costs		$   (83,224)		$   (74,423)		$   (8,801)		11.8%				(200,701)		(183,272)		(17,429)

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		171		(171)

						Operating Income		$   (3,032)		$   7,021		$   (10,053)		-143.2%				40,651		30,946		9,705

						Equity investment MTM		$   513		$   (77)		$   590		-766.2%				(732)		(790)		58

						PBIT		$   (2,519)		$   6,944		$   (9,463)		-136.3%				- 0		672		(672)

						Interest Expense		$   (7,610)		$   (4,898)		$   (2,712)		55.4%				(3,954)		(3,687)		(267)

						Income before Tax		$   (10,129)		$   2,046		$   (12,175)		-595.1%				35,965		27,141		8,824

						Tax		$   181		$   (1,181)		$   1,362		-115.3%				(8,561)		(8,166)		(395)

						Income before equity method		(9,948)		865		(10,813)		-1250.1%				27,404		18,975		8,429

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		(388)		388

						Net income for AVD		$   (9,948)		$   865		$   (10,813)		-1250.1%				$27,404		$18,587		$8,817

						Diluted shares		27,934		28,985								29,872		30,410

						EPS		($0.36)		$0.03								$0.92		$0.61



						check		$   - 0										$0





image1.png

6. Segment Reporting — The Company has one reportable segment Selective enterprise information i as follows:

Net sates:
US. crop
US. non-crop

US. total
International

Net sales:

Gross profit
US. crop
US. non-crop

US. total
Intenational
Total gross profit:

For the three monthe
ended June 30,
pIE} pis2}
s 56212 63,513
16878 20,99
73,090 84,509
50,700 63.694

s 21705 s 23913
7,109 9244

28812 EERE
14,007 16,174

Change

s (1300
@118)
1419
(3.994)
3 545

s @
JEXEn)
(@385
o

)

9% Change.

1%
20%
-14%

6%
-10%

0%
23%
13%
13%
13%
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Quarter Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 20 Change % Change
Net sales:
US. crop s 52200 s s o) 1%
US. non-crop 19011 21353 13%
Total US. 71300 (1789 2%
Tnternational 56909 (1349 2%
Total net sales § 18210 § 132790 5 (.138) 2%
Total cost of sales (89.381) (1061) 1%
Total gross profit § 2000 § @99 -10%

Total gross margin 32%
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Operating expenses decreased by $1.374 or
periodin

1% t0/$35,272 forthethrce morthsended March 31, 2
2. The iffeences i operating expenses by department are as follows:

a5 compared to the same

s

Selling 5 A
Genera and admiistatve
Other 9130
Proxy activites <1
Amorization 3360
Research, product development nd regulatory 5570

3sm
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Operating expenses increased by $7,742 to $46,897 for the three.month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same
period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as fllows:

%
204 203 Change _Chanse
Selting $ 13400 § 133200 § 200 %
General and administrative
Other 12307 1265 (344 3%
Proxy activities — 41 G4y -100%
Amortization 3284 (6) 2%
Transformation 9310 9310 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 859 @17 9%
Subtotal g 7743 20%
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
For the Six Mouths Ended June 30,
2024 203
Cash flows from operating actvities:
Net income S @469 S 365
‘Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating
activites:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4322
Amortization of intangibles assets 6707
Amortization of other long.term assets 1117
Provision for bad debts %02
Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration 0
Stock-based compensation 2541
Change in deferred income taxes (w015
Changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions o unrecognized tax benefits 419
Change in fai value of equity investments 77
Other 17
Net foreign currency adjustments (382)
Changes in assets and liabilties associated with operations
Decrease (increase) in net receivables 6092
Tncrease in inventories (50.900)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets (1749
Change in income tax receivable/payable, net @510)
Increase (decrease) in net operating lease liability 132
Increase in accounts payable 9.105
Decrease in customer prepayments (83225)
Tncrease in accrued program costs 19,607
Decrease in other payables and accrued expenses (7824)
Net cash used in operating actvities @68 ©6.602)
Cash flows from investing activites
Caital expenditures
‘Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
‘Payments under fine of credit agreement
Borrowings under line of credit agreement
Receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP
Net receipt from the exercise of stock options
Payment for tax withholding on stock-based compensation awards
Repurchase of common stock
‘Payment of cash dividends
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.

See notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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(CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative
Research, product and regulatory
Total operating expenses
Bargain purchase gain on business acquisition
Operating income
Change in fair value of equity investments, net
Other income
Interest expense, net
Income before provision for income taxes and loss on equity.
‘method investment
Provision for income taxes
Income before loss on equity method investment
Loss from equity method investment
Net income
Earmings per common share—basic
Earmings per common share—assuming dilution.
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

3 2 2m
§ 579371 5§ 609615 § 557676
400207 _ (417.227) _ (386.953)
179,164 192,388 170,123
17849 (Q19921)  (111,093)

(8025 _ (31816) _ (28.85%)

155869 (I5L737)  (139.948)
171
23395 0,651 30946
(339 (732) (790)
— = 672
(12639 (3.959) G.637)
10297 35965 27,141
[eXir) (3.561) (3.166)
7.519 27404 18975
(388)

27404 § 18

28533 2372 30410

See summary of significant accovating policies and notes to consolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative
Research, product development and regulatory
Transformation

Operating (loss) income
Change in fair value of equity investment
Interest expense, net

(Loss) income before provision for income taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net (loss) income
Net (foss) income per common share—basic
Net (foss) income per common share—assuming difution
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

(Unaudited)
For the Three Monthe For the Six Mouths Ended
‘Ended June 30, June 30,

BT] 2058 T 703
$128200 § 132790 § 26335 § 25767
(00434 (89881 __(183.160) _ (176230
37776 2909 T 80192 sLas
(@8991) @042 (58459)  (56,140)
(3:596) ©413) (14303 (18283)
©310) — (06 —
©.1) 3754 G.032) 7021
ws) €0 513 an
5,917 G211 7,610 (4.899
5.163) a8 T (0.9 2046
1,665 541 181 1181
T 99 § (1059 §_©9®) T 86
s @ s () s (39§ %
s_@ns ) S (39 § )
024 a8 279 28397
28024 8428 2793 28985

See notes to the Condensed Consofidated Financial Statements,






image8.png

AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
‘CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(O thousands,excep share data)
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. Segment Reporing —Basd on sl csonmnic o apertona haracteristis the Company'sbsincs i agregatd nto
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
June30, December31,
ASSETS 2024 203
Curreat assets:
Cash s 17949 s 11416
Receivables
Trade, net of allowance for credit losses of $7.982 and $7.107, respectively 193918 182,613
Other 7738 83356
Total receivables, net 201,656 190,969
Tnventories 243129 219551
Prepaid expenses 9383 6261
Tncome taxes receivable 6871 3804
Total current assets 78,994 52001
Property, plant and equipment, net 74,652 74,560
Operating lease right.of-use assets, net 22,635
Intangible assets, net of amortization 165,558
Goodwill 48878
Deferred income tax assets 3367
Other assets 13119

Total assets 5 507203 §







image11.png

'LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Cumeat it

st paysle wom
Custome ey o
s w07
Aveed cipemcs ot posbc o5
Operating lease liabilitics, current 5279
ol st il Tl
[Compiemdeet s
Cpetng e T o e T
Ot i, et of et s i
Deors s et e
ol tobiies Soss oo







image12.png

A0 March 31, 2003, secoding fo the trms fthe Credit Areement, s mended,andbased on 3
‘mostrestrictvecovenant e shove,the Company Bad th capacty to mrese it borowngs by o 111,922
malsble bonowng capecity of 2003721 of December 31,202

We believethat anicpatd cash o from operatins, xisin cashbalances nd avalble borrowngs wderour amended
senior crdit ity will b sufficient to provide us withiquidty necessary to fund our working capital nd cash requirements o the
Dexttvelve months,

s compares to
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As of June 30, 2024, by virtue of Amendment Number Seven to the Third Amended Loan and Security Agreement, the
Company is deemed to be in compliance with its financial covenants.

Accordiag o the terms of the Credit Agceement, as amended, and based on our performance agaiast the most restrictive
covenant lsted above, the Company had the capacity fo increase its borrowings by up to $22,858 and $115,002 as of Jone 30, 2024
‘and December 31, 2023, respectively.
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer prepayments
Acerued program costs
Accrued expenses and other payables
Operating lease fiabilities, current
Income taxes payable
Total current fiabilities
Long-term deb, net
Operating lease tiabilities, long term
Deferred income tax liabilities
Othr liabilities
Total liabilities

92,643
12,090
86,094
15,884

6,612
1776

215,00

211254
16735

8252
2,643
153,983

730,495
138,900
17113
7.892

3.
397,538
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Operating income
Change in fair value of equity investment
Interest expense, net
Income before provision for income taxes
Income tax expense.
Net income (Iose)
Earmings per common share—basic
Earnings per common share—assuming dilution.
‘Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

(Unaudited)
For the Thres Months For the Six Months Ended
‘Ended June 30 Jume 30,
pIE} 207 BIE} 0
13279 § 148203 § 25767 § 207797
(s0.881 (98.87) _ (176.30) __(197.070
42,909 19331 SL434 100,727
(39.154 (8518 _ (14423
3755 10313 7.021
33) (436) an (403)
a1 a1 @898 _ (1170
89 5,555 2,046 23,989
(.541) @1y @18y _ ane
§ (o) § 6530 3 865 5 16763
S 25§ 0 3 57
5 (s EE 0§ 55
28428 29,602 28307 .63
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Six months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023

2024 20 Change % Change
Net sales:
US. crop S 1952 s 118105 S 1437 1%
US. non-crop 36787 30759 6028 20%
Total US. 136,320 148,86 7,465 5%
Tnternational 107,023 108810 (345) 0%
Total net sales § 2633 5 25764 S 7.120 3%
Total cost of sales S (8160 S (176230) § 7.437) 4%
Total gross profit 5 2§ 5 1) 0%

Total gross margin 31%
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Operating expenses increased by $9,006 to 83,429 for the six-month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same

period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as follows:

204 20 Chamse % Chanse
Selting 264§ 2651 5 () 0%
General and administrative:
Other 2565 2319 3334 15%
Proxy activities — 541 41y -100%
Amortization 6559 6709 as0) 2%
Transformation costs 10,462 — 10,462 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 14303 (3950 2%
T waw § § 0006 12%
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Operating expenses increased by $8,801 to 83,224 for the six-month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same
period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as fllows:

204 20 Chamse % Chanse
Selting $ 263 § 2651 5 @D %
General and administrative:
Other 25620 2319 3301 15%
Proxy activities — 541 (G41) -100%
Amortization 6559 6709 as0) 2%
Transformation 10,462 — 10,462 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 14303 18283 (3950 2%

§ ®4 5 743 58801 12%
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
For the Six Mouths Ended June 30,
2024 203
Cash flows from operating actvities:
Net income CRRNCETON 365
‘Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating
activites:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4322
Amortization of intangibles assets 6707
Amortization of other long.term assets 1117
Provision for bad debts %02
Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration 0
Stock-based compensation 2541
Change in deferred income taxes (w015
Changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions o unrecognized tax benefits 419
Change in fai value of equity investments 77
Other 17
Net foreign currency adjustments (382)
Changes in assets and liabilties associated with operations
Decrease (increase) in net receivables 6092
Tncrease in inventories (50.900)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets (1749
Change in income tax receivable/payable, net @510)
Increase (decrease) in net operating lease liability 132
Increase in accounts payable 9.105
Decrease in customer prepayments (83225)
Tncrease in accrued program costs 19,607
Decrease in other payables and accrued expenses (7824)
Net cash used in operating actvities @) ©6.602)
Cash flows from investing activites
Caital expenditures
‘Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Net cash used in investing activities 0} ain)

Cash flows from financing activities:
‘Payments under fine of credit agreement
Borrowings under line of credit agreement
Receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP
Net receipt from the exercise of stock options
Payment for tax withholding on stock-based compensation awards
Repurchase of common stock

‘Payment of cash dividends
Net cash provided by financing activities ©
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents ©.948)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ®
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 11416

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.

‘See notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.








2020

1H 2024 Gross Profit

2024 2023 Change
U.S. Crop 119,542$      118,105$      1%
U.S. Non-Crop 36,787$        30,759$        20%
U.S. 156,329$      148,864$      5%
International 107,023$      108,810$      -2%
Total Net Sales 263,352$      257,674$      2%

Total Cost of Sales (183,171)$    (176,230)$    4%
Total Gross Profit 80,181$        81,444$        -2%
Total Gross Margin 30% 32%

($000’s)


3 months>>





3. Gross Profit











														Net Sales				3-months Ended Jun 30,

																		2023		2024		Change

														US Crop				56,212		52,290		-7.0%

														US Non-crop				16,878		19,011		12.6%

														US				73,090		71,301		-2.4%

														International				59,700		56,909		-4.7%

														Total				132,790		128,210		-3.4%

																		45.0%		44.4%









																		3-months Ended Jun 30,

																		2024		2023		Change

														US Crop				$   52,290		$   56,212		-7%

														US Non-crop				$   19,011		$   16,878		13%

														US				$   71,301		$   73,090		-2%

														International				$   56,909		$   59,700		-5%

														Total Net Sales				$   128,210		$   132,790		-3%



														Total Cost of Sales				$   (90,434)		$   (89,881)		1%

														Total Gross Profit				$   37,776		$   42,909		-12%

														Total Gross Margin				30%		32%







Net Sales, 3 months Ended Jun 30, 2024 & 2023



2023	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	56212	16878	59700	2024	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	52290	19011	56909	







US Crop down            -7.0%
US Non-crop up        12.6%
International down   -4.7%



3. OPEX 

						3-months Ended Mar 31,								3-months Ended Jun 30,

				Expenses for the three months		2023		2022		Change				2023		2024		Change		% Change

				G&A - Other		$   15,570		$   15,727		(157)				$   16,542		$   15,591		(951)		-6%

				Selling		$   14,162		$   12,462		1,700				$   13,200		$   13,400		200		2%

				Transformation costs		$   11,895		$   12,547		(652)				$   - 0		$   9,310		9,310		0%

				Research, product development and regulatory		$   8,513		$   7,674		839				$   9,413		$   8,596		(817)		-9%

				G&A - Proxy contest activities		$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0		0%

				Total		$   50,140		$   48,410		1,730		4%		39,155		46,897		7,742		20%



				Operating costs compared to Sales		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						29.5%		36.6%



														132,790		128,210

														29.5%		36.6%





														132,790		128,210								2023		2024						2023		2024

														12%		12%						Selling		13,200		13,400				OPEX		39,155		38,234

														10%		10%						G&A		16,542		15,591				Transformation Cost		- 0		8,663

														0%		7%						R&D		9,413		8,596

														7%		7%						Freight		- 0		9,310						39,155		46,897

														0%		0%

														29%		37%								$   39,155		$   46,897









Selling	

2023	2024	13200	13400	G	&	A	

2023	2024	16542	15591	R	&	D	

2023	2024	9413	8596	







OPEX	$39.2MM

$38.2MM



2023	2024	39155	38234	Transformation Cost	$8.7MM



2023	2024	0	8663	







 $39,155 

 $46,897 



x_3. Cash Flows



						3-months Ended Jun 30, 

						2024		2023

				Cash from Operations		$   (8,468)		$   15,670

				Change in Working Capital		$   - 0		$   (112,272)

				Net Cash (used in) / from Operations		$   (8,468)		$   (96,602)



				Cash used in Investing		$   - 0		$   (7,172)

				Dividends		$   - 0		$   (1,702)

				Cash from Financing		$   - 0		$   99,788

				Total Net Change		$   (8,468)		$   (5,688)

				FX Effect		$   (8)		$   (8)

				Beginning Cash		$   11,416		$   20,328

				End Cash		$   2,940		$   14,632





<Cash Flows

						2024		2023		2021



		Cash flows from operating activities:								15,242				(8,468)		15,670		40,669

		Net income				(8,468)		865

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:								19,902

		Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment						4,322		119

		Amortization of intangibles assets						6,707		3,947

		Amortization of other long-term assets						1,117		309

		Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment						902		1,002

		Accretion of discounted liabilities						- 0		738

		Amortization of deferred loan fees						2,541		- 0

		Provision for bad debts						(1,015)		250

		Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration						419		(1,155)

		Stock-based compensation						77		6,561

								117		969

								(382)		(2,092)

										(717)

										125





										(4,657)

										126

		Changes in assets and liabilities associated with operations, net of business combinations:												- 0		(112,272)		49,655

		Increase in net receivables						6,092		15,407

		Increase in inventories						(50,900)		6,683

		Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets						(1,749)		(287)

		Increase in income tax receivable/payable, net						(3,510)		140

		Increase in net operating lease liability						132		18

		Increase in accounts payable						9,105		(8,199)

		Decrease in customer prepayments						(83,225)		36,803

		Increase in accrued program costs						19,607		(2,517)

		(Decrease) increase in other payables and accrued expenses						(7,824)		1,607

										- 0

		Net cash provided by operating activities				(8,468)		(96,602)		90,324

		Cash flows from investing activities:

		Capital expenditures						(6,498)		(11,249)

		Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment						44		- 0

		Acquisitions of businesses and product lines						(718)		(19,342)

		Intangible assets								(4,014)

		Investment								(1,190)

		Net cash used in investing activities				- 0		(7,172)		(35,795)

		Cash flows from financing activities:

		Payments under line of credit agreement						(54,050)		(41,624)

		Borrowings under line of credit agreement						162,500		(1,227)

								480

		Net receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP						32		721

		Net receipt from the exercise of stock options						(1,948)		1,603

		Net payment from common stock purchased for tax withholding						(7,226)		(2,745)

		Repurchase of common stock						(1,702)		- 0

		Payment of cash dividends								(1,168)

		Net cash used in financing activities				- 0		98,086		(44,440)

		Net increase in cash and cash equivalents				(8,468)		(5,688)		10,089

		Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents				(8)		(8)		(747)

		Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year				11,416		20,328		6,581

		Cash and cash equivalents at end of year				2,940		14,632		15,923





3. Income Statement

								3 months Ended Sep 30, 										9 months Ended Sep 30, 

						Statements of Operations		2023		2022		Change						2023		2022		Change

						Net Sales		$149,516		$152,267		($2,751)		-1.8%				$449,636		$398,063		$51,573				0.0%		0.0%

						Gross profit		43,084		49,638		(6,554)		-13.2%				182,356		154,334		28,022				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating costs		(38,893)		(38,394)		(499)		1.3%				(145,550)		(132,934)		(12,616)				0.0%		0.0%

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				0		171		(171)				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating Income		4,191		11,244		(7,053)		-62.7%				36,806		21,571		15,235				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity investment MTM		(247)		(454)		207		-45.6%				(857)		103		(960)				0.0%		0.0%

						Other income		0		0		0		0.0%				0		672		(672)				0.0%		0.0%

						Interest Expense		(3,384)		(1,086)		(2,298)		211.6%				(2,256)		(2,921)		665				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before Tax		560		9,704		(9,144)		-94.2%				33,693		19,425		14,268				0.0%		0.0%

						Tax		(885)		(2,963)		2,078		-70.1%				(10,187)		(5,324)		(4,863)				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before equity method		(325)		6,741		(7,066)		-104.8%				23,506		14,101		9,405				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				0		(388)		388				0.0%		0.0%

						Net income for AVD		($325)		$6,741		($7,066)		-104.8%				$23,506		$13,713		$9,793				0.0%		0.0%

						Diluted shares		27,919		29,805								30,128		30,470

						EPS		($0.01)		$0.23								$0.78		$0.45



						check		$0										$0



								3 months Ended Jun 30, 										12 months Ended Dec 31, 

						Statements of Operations		2024		2023		Change						2024		2023		Change

						Net Sales		$   128,210		$   132,790		$   (4,580)		-3.4%				$609,615		$557,676		$51,939

						Gross profit		$   37,776		$   42,909		$   (5,133)		-12.0%				241,352		214,047		27,305

						Operating costs		$   (46,897)		$   (39,155)		$   (7,742)		19.8%				(200,701)		(183,272)		(17,429)

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		171		(171)

						Operating Income		$   (9,121)		$   3,754		$   (12,875)		-343.0%				40,651		30,946		9,705

						Equity investment MTM		$   (125)		$   (55)		$   (70)		127.3%				(732)		(790)		58

						PBIT		$   (9,246)		$   3,699		$   (12,945)		-350.0%				- 0		672		(672)

						Interest Expense		$   (3,917)		$   (3,211)		$   (706)		22.0%				(3,954)		(3,687)		(267)

						Income before Tax		$   (13,163)		$   488		$   (13,651)		-2797.3%				35,965		27,141		8,824

						Tax		$   1,665		$   (1,541)		$   3,206		-208.0%				(8,561)		(8,166)		(395)

						Income before equity method		(11,498)		(1,053)		(10,445)		991.9%				27,404		18,975		8,429

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		(388)		388

						Net income for AVD		$   (11,498)		$   (1,053)		$   (10,445)		991.9%				$27,404		$18,587		$8,817

						Diluted shares		28,024		28,428								29,872		30,410

						EPS		($0.41)		($0.04)								$0.92		$0.61



						check		$   - 0										$0





3. Inventory vs sales





						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023                 		Q2 2023                 		Q3 2023                 		Q4 2023                 		Q1 2024                 		Q2 2024                 		             Q4 2024 Target

				Inventory										175,861		180,993		176,287		163,784		172,234		175,151		166,973		154,306		168,049		182,203		192,309		184,190		219,080		237,587		247,932		219,551		228,309		243,129

				Sales		99,676		113,104		124,884		130,522		95,962		104,555		117,439		140,748		116,155		134,610		147,298		158,809		149,593		148,084		152,117		159,821		124,885		132,790		149,516		172,180		135,143		128,210

				TTM										464,472		455,923		448,478		458,704		478,897		508,952		538,811		556,872		590,310		603,784		608,603		609,615		584,907		569,613		567,012		579,371		589,629		585,049

				Inventory/sales%										38%		40%		39%		36%		36%		34%		31%		28%		28%		30%		32%		30%		37%		42%		44%		38%		39%		42%

																																						0%		0%		0%		0%		0%				34%















































































Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	             Q4 2024 Target	0.37455527117986276	0.41710248888280288	0.43726058707752219	0.3789471685672911	0.38720788835013203	0.41557031975099523	

Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	             Q4 2024 Target	0	0	0	0	0	0.34	







Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	0.37455527117986276	0.41710248888280288	0.43726058707752219	0.3789471685672911	0.38720788835013203	0.41557031975099523	

Q1 2023                 	Q2 2023                 	Q3 2023                 	Q4 2023                 	Q1 2024                 	Q2 2024                 	0	0	0	0	0	0.34	







3. Debt+inventory

				Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023		Q2 2023		Q3 2023		Q4 2023		Q1 2024		Q2 2024

				148,766		168,225		159,407		149,362		107,442		143,423		149,378		136,328		52,240		98,309		100,779		148,414		51,477		97,000		160,750		218,000		138,900		187,017		211,254

		Debt, $M		149		168		159		149		107		143		149		136		52		98		101		148		51		97		161		218		139		187		211



				26,977		39,552		49,420		44,500		86,736		50,993		56,906		94,973		178,705		166,165		162,592		120,783		200,372		111,922		22,017		28,760		115,002		84,953		22,858

		Additional Debt Capacity, $M		27		40		49		45		87		51		57		95		179		166		163		121		200		112		22		29		115		85		23



		Total Debt + Availability, $M		176		208		209		194		194		194		206		231		231		264		263		269		252		209		183		247		254		272		234

				Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022

		Inventory		193,393		186,285		163,313		175,861		180,993		176,287		163,784		172,234		175,151		166,973		154,306		168,049		182,203		192,309

				193		186		163		176		181		176		164		172		175		167		154		168		182		192



				Q4 2020		Q2 2021		Q4 2021		Q2 2022		Q3 2022

		Base Inventory		164		175		154		181		191

		Acquisitions Products & Companies		- 0		- 0		1		1		1













		Envoke		- 0		- 0		732		894		892

		Total		- 0		- 0		1		1		1





































Debt, $M	

Q1 2020	Q2 2020	Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	168.22499999999999	159.40700000000001	149.36199999999999	107.44199999999999	143.423	149.37799999999999	136.328	52.24	98.308999999999997	100.779	148.41399999999999	51.476999999999997	





Base Inventory	Q4 2020	Q2 2021	Q4 2021	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	163.78399999999999	175.15100000000001	153.57400000000001	181.309	191.417	Acquisitions Products 	&	 Companies	Q4 2020	Q2 2021	Q4 2021	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0	0	0.73199999999999998	0.89400000000000002	0.89200000000000002	







Debt, $M	[VALUE]





Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	Q1 2023	Q2 2023	Q3 2023	Q4 2023	Q1 2024	Q2 2024	149.37799999999999	136.328	52.24	98.308999999999997	100.779	148.41399999999999	51.476999999999997	97	160.75	218	138.9	187.017	211.25399999999999	Additional Debt Capacity, $M	[VALUE]
[VALUE]
[VALUE]

Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	Q4 2022	Q1 2023	Q2 2023	Q3 2023	Q4 2023	Q1 2024	Q2 2024	56.905999999999999	94.972999999999999	178.70500000000001	166.16499999999999	162.59200000000001	120.783	200.37200000000001	111.922	22.016999999999999	28.76	115.002	84.953000000000003	22.858000000000001	





x_GM% convergence qtr

						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022		Q3 2022		Q4 2022		Q1 2023		Q2 2023

				Margin % at Standard		43.4%		40.3%		40.1%		38.8%		41.5%		39.2%		39.3%		41.4%		42.1%		42.0%		39.9%		40.5%		165.6%		33.3%		41.0%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%

				Margin % Reported		41.8%		36.8%		38.1%		35.7%		40.0%		38.6%		36.8%		36.0%		38.9%		38.7%		38.7%		37.1%		162.8%		32.2%		40.4%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%





				Net Sales		99,676		113,104		124,884		130,522		95,962		104,555		117,439		140,747		116,155		134,610		147,298		158,809		149,593		148,203		152,117		- 0		124,885		132,790

				COGS		(56,412)		(67,468)		(74,797)		(79,896)		(56,096)		(63,536)		(71,327)		(82,466)		(67,289)		(78,034)		(88,534)		(94,563)		98,198		(98,872)		(89,682)		- 0		(86,348)		(89,881)

				GM at std		43,264		45,636		50,087		50,626		39,866		41,019		46,112		58,281		48,866		56,576		58,764		64,246		247,791		49,331		62,435		- 0		38,537		42,909

				Margin % at Standard		43.4%		40.3%		40.1%		38.8%		41.5%		39.2%		39.3%		41.4%		42.1%		42.0%		39.9%		40.5%		165.6%		33.3%		41.0%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%



																																																																						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021

				Net Factory Cost		1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		2,849		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337		4,237		1,674		1,051		- 0		- 0		- 0																														1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337

				GM as reported		41,702		41,653		47,543		46,536		38,381		40,306		43,263		50,638		45,131		52,139		57,064		58,909		243,554		47,657		61,384		- 0		38,537		42,909

				Margin % Reported		41.8%		36.8%		38.1%		35.7%		40.0%		38.6%		36.8%		36.0%		38.9%		38.7%		38.7%		37.1%		162.8%		32.2%		40.4%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		30.9%		32.3%

						1.6%		3.5%		2.0%		3.1%		1.5%		0.6%		2.5%		5.4%		3.2%		3.3%		1.2%		3.4%		2.8%		1.1%		0.6%		ERROR:#DIV/0!		0.0%		0.0%











































						Q1 2019		Q2 2019		Q3 2019		Q4 2019		Q1 2020		Q2 2020		Q3 2020		Q4 2020		Q1 2021		Q2 2021		Q3 2021		Q4 2021		Q1 2022		Q2 2022

				Net Factory Cost		1,562		3,983		2,544		4,090		1,485		713		2,849		7,643		3,735		4,437		1,700		5,337		4,237		1,674



Margin % at Standard	

Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0.39300000000000002	0.41399999999999998	0.42099999999999999	0.42	0.39900000000000002	0.40500000000000003	1.6559999999999999	0.33300000000000002	0.41	Margin % Reported	

Q3 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	Q4 2021	Q1 2022	Q2 2022	Q3 2022	0.36799999999999999	0.36	0.38900000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.371	1.6279999999999999	0.32200000000000001	0.40400000000000003	









Q1 2019	Q2 2019	Q3 2019	Q4 2019	Q1 2020	Q2 2020	Q4 2020	Q1 2021	Q2 2021	Q3 2021	1562	3983	2544	4090	1485	713	7643	3735	4437	1700	







x_GM% convergence yr

						2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020						On slide 26 – the gross margin graph, Eric would like us to put an arrow indicating when AgriCenter was acquired and indicate approx. $80m in sales at about 25% GM, OHP approx.. $20m in sales at 35-40% gross margin, AgroVant and say $20m in sales at 30% GM (or what ever the costs are. Also, on this slide, Eric would like a little table showing the contribution to factory absorption from AgriCenter and AgroVant for 2019, 2020 and 2021.   

				Margin % at Standard		42.5%		43.8%		46.9%		47.6%		46.8%		45.3%		46.8%		45.1%		40.6%		40.5%		40.4%

				Margin % Reported		38.0%		40.9%		44.0%		45.0%		38.3%		38.7%		41.1%		41.5%		40.2%		37.9%		37.6%





				Net Sales		227,118		301,080		366,190		381,021		298,634		289,382		312,114		355,049		454,272		468,186		458,704

				COGS		(130,616)		(169,073)		(194,522)		(199,552)		(158,942)		(158,282)		(166,086)		(194,791)		(269,824)		(278,653)		(273,425)

				GM at std		96,502		132,007		171,668		181,469		139,692		131,100		146,028		160,258		184,448		189,533		185,279

				Margin % at Standard		42.5%		43.8%		46.9%		47.6%		46.8%		45.3%		46.8%		45.1%		40.6%		40.5%		40.4%



																																2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		ERROR:#REF!

				Net Factory Cost		10,181		8,938		10,544		10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689						10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689		ERROR:#REF!

				GM as reported		86,321		123,069		161,124		171,347		114,495		111,902		128,288		147,392		182,631		177,354		172,590

				Margin % Reported		38.0%		40.9%		44.0%		45.0%		38.3%		38.7%		41.1%		41.5%		40.2%		37.9%		37.6%

						4.5%		2.9%		2.9%		2.6%		8.5%		6.6%		5.7%		3.6%		0.4%		2.6%		2.8%



						2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020

				Net Factory Cost		10,181		8,938		10,544		10,122		25,197		19,198		17,740		12,866		1,817		12,179		12,689



Margin % at Standard	

2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0.42499999999999999	0.438	0.46899999999999997	0.47599999999999998	0.46800000000000003	0.45300000000000001	0.46800000000000003	0.45100000000000001	0.40600000000000003	0.40500000000000003	0.40400000000000003	Margin % Reported	

2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0.38	0.40899999999999997	0.44	0.45	0.38300000000000001	0.38700000000000001	0.41099999999999998	0.41499999999999998	0.40200000000000002	0.379	0.376	









2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	0	10122	25197	19198	17740	12866	1817	12179	12689	0	







6 months>>





6. Gross Profit















										Net Sales		6-months Ended Jun 30,																						6-months Ended Jun 30,

												2023		2024		Change														Gross Profit				2023		2024		Change

										US Crop		118,105		119,542		1.2%														US Crop				21,703		23,913		-9%

										US Non-crop		30,759		36,787		19.6%														US Non-crop				7,109		9,244		-23%

										US		148,864		156,329		5.0%														US				28,812		33,157		-13%

										International		108,810		107,023		-1.6%														International				14,097		16,174		-13%

										Total		257,674		263,352		2.2%														Total				42,909		49,331		-13%

												42.2%		40.6%

																														Gross Margin %				2023		2024

																														US Crop				18%		20%

																														US Non-crop				23%		25%

																														US				19%		21%

																														International				13%		15%

																														Total				17%		19%



																																		6 Months Ended June 30

																																		2024		2023		Change

																														U.S. Crop				$   119,542		$   118,105		1%

																														U.S. Non-Crop				$   36,787		$   30,759		20%

																														U.S.				$   156,329		$   148,864		5%

																														International				$   107,023		$   108,810		-2%

																														Total Net Sales				$   263,352		$   257,674		2%



																														Total Cost of Sales				$   (183,171)		$   (176,230)		4%

																														Total Gross Profit				$   80,181		$   81,444		-2%

																														Total Gross Margin				30%		32%





Net Sales, 6 months Ended Jun 30, 2024 & 2023



2023	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	118105	30759	108810	2024	

US Crop	US Non-crop	International	119542	36787	107023	







US Crop up                   1.2%
US Non-crop up        19.6%
International down   -1.6%



6. OPEX

						3-months Ended Mar 31,								3-months Ended Jun 30,

				Expenses for the three months		2023		2022		Change				2023		2024		Change		% Change

				G&A - Other		$   15,570		$   15,727		(157)				$   29,569		$   32,179		2,610		9%

				Selling		$   14,162		$   12,462		1,700				$   26,571		$   26,280		(291)		-1%

				Transformation costs		$   11,895		$   12,547		(652)				$   - 0		$   10,462		10,462		0%

				Research, product development and regulatory		$   8,513		$   7,674		839				$   18,283		$   14,303		(3,980)		-22%

				G&A - Proxy contest activities		$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0				$   - 0		$   - 0		- 0		0%

				Total		$   50,140		$   48,410		1,730		4%		74,423		83,224		8,801		12%



				Operating costs compared to Sales		ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!						28.9%		31.6%



														257,674		263,352

														28.9%		31.6%





														257,674		263,352								2023		2024						2023		2024

														11%		12%						Selling		26,571		26,280				OPEX		74,423		72,762

														10%		10%						G&A		29,569		32,179				Transformation Cost		- 0		10,462

														0%		4%						R&D		18,283		14,303

														7%		5%						Freight		- 0		10,462						74,423		83,224

														0%		0%

														29%		32%								$   74,423		$   83,224









Selling	

2023	2024	26571	26280	G	&	A	

2023	2024	29569	32179	R	&	D	

2023	2024	18283	14303	







OPEX	$74.4MM

$72.8MM



2023	2024	74423	72762	Transformation Cost	$10.5MM



2023	2024	0	10462	







 $74,423 

 $83,224 



6. Cash Flows



						6-months Ended Jun 30, 

						2024		2023

				Cash from Operations		$   (9,948)		$   15,670

				Change in Working Capital		$   - 0		$   (112,272)

				Net Cash (used in) / from Operations		$   (9,948)		$   (96,602)



				Cash used in Investing		$   - 0		$   (7,172)

				Dividends		$   - 0		$   (1,702)

				Cash from Financing		$   - 0		$   99,788

				Total Net Change		$   (9,948)		$   (5,688)

				FX Effect		$   (8)		$   (8)

				Beginning Cash		$   11,416		$   20,328

				End Cash		$   1,460		$   14,632





<<Cash Flows

								2024		2023		2021



				Cash flows from operating activities:								15,242				(9,948)		15,670		40,669

				Net income				(9,948)		865

				Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:								19,902

				Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment						4,322		119

				Amortization of intangibles assets						6,707		3,947

				Amortization of other long-term assets						1,117		309

				Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment						902		1,002

				Accretion of discounted liabilities						- 0		738

				Amortization of deferred loan fees						2,541		- 0

				Provision for bad debts						(1,015)		250

				Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration						419		(1,155)

				Stock-based compensation						77		6,561

										117		969

										(382)		(2,092)

												(717)

												125





												(4,657)

												126

				Changes in assets and liabilities associated with operations, net of business combinations:												- 0		(112,272)		49,655

				Increase in net receivables						6,092		15,407

				Increase in inventories						(50,900)		6,683

				Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets						(1,749)		(287)

				Increase in income tax receivable/payable, net						(3,510)		140

				Increase in net operating lease liability						132		18

				Increase in accounts payable						9,105		(8,199)

				Decrease in customer prepayments						(83,225)		36,803

				Increase in accrued program costs						19,607		(2,517)

				(Decrease) increase in other payables and accrued expenses						(7,824)		1,607

												- 0

				Net cash provided by operating activities				(9,948)		(96,602)		90,324

				Cash flows from investing activities:

				Capital expenditures						(6,498)		(11,249)

				Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment						44		- 0

				Acquisitions of businesses and product lines						(718)		(19,342)

				Intangible assets								(4,014)

				Investment								(1,190)

				Net cash used in investing activities				- 0		(7,172)		(35,795)

				Cash flows from financing activities:

				Payments under line of credit agreement						(54,050)		(41,624)

				Borrowings under line of credit agreement						162,500		(1,227)

										480

				Net receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP						32		721

				Net receipt from the exercise of stock options						(1,948)		1,603

				Net payment from common stock purchased for tax withholding						(7,226)		(2,745)

				Repurchase of common stock						(1,702)		- 0

				Payment of cash dividends								(1,168)

				Net cash used in financing activities				- 0		98,086		(44,440)

				Net increase in cash and cash equivalents				(9,948)		(5,688)		10,089

				Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents				(8)		(8)		(747)

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year				11,416		20,328		6,581

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year				1,460		14,632		15,923





6. Income Statement

								3 months Ended Sep 30, 										9 months Ended Sep 30, 

						Statements of Operations		2023		2022		Change						2023		2022		Change

						Net Sales		$149,516		$152,267		($2,751)		-1.8%				$449,636		$398,063		$51,573				0.0%		0.0%

						Gross profit		43,084		49,638		(6,554)		-13.2%				182,356		154,334		28,022				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating costs		(38,893)		(38,394)		(499)		1.3%				(145,550)		(132,934)		(12,616)				0.0%		0.0%

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				0		171		(171)				0.0%		0.0%

						Operating Income		4,191		11,244		(7,053)		-62.7%				36,806		21,571		15,235				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity investment MTM		(247)		(454)		207		-45.6%				(857)		103		(960)				0.0%		0.0%

						Other income		0		0		0		0.0%				0		672		(672)				0.0%		0.0%

						Interest Expense		(3,384)		(1,086)		(2,298)		211.6%				(2,256)		(2,921)		665				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before Tax		560		9,704		(9,144)		-94.2%				33,693		19,425		14,268				0.0%		0.0%

						Tax		(885)		(2,963)		2,078		-70.1%				(10,187)		(5,324)		(4,863)				0.0%		0.0%

						Income before equity method		(325)		6,741		(7,066)		-104.8%				23,506		14,101		9,405				0.0%		0.0%

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				0		(388)		388				0.0%		0.0%

						Net income for AVD		($325)		$6,741		($7,066)		-104.8%				$23,506		$13,713		$9,793				0.0%		0.0%

						Diluted shares		27,919		29,805								30,128		30,470

						EPS		($0.01)		$0.23								$0.78		$0.45



						check		$0										$0



								6 months Ended Jun 30, 										12 months Ended Dec 31, 

						Statements of Operations		2024		2023		Change						2024		2023		Change

						Net Sales		$   263,352		$   257,674		$   5,678		2.2%				$609,615		$557,676		$51,939

						Gross profit		$   80,192		$   81,444		$   (1,252)		-1.5%				241,352		214,047		27,305

						Operating costs		$   (83,224)		$   (74,423)		$   (8,801)		11.8%				(200,701)		(183,272)		(17,429)

						Bargain purchase gain		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		171		(171)

						Operating Income		$   (3,032)		$   7,021		$   (10,053)		-143.2%				40,651		30,946		9,705

						Equity investment MTM		$   513		$   (77)		$   590		-766.2%				(732)		(790)		58

						PBIT		$   (2,519)		$   6,944		$   (9,463)		-136.3%				- 0		672		(672)

						Interest Expense		$   (7,610)		$   (4,898)		$   (2,712)		55.4%				(3,954)		(3,687)		(267)

						Income before Tax		$   (10,129)		$   2,046		$   (12,175)		-595.1%				35,965		27,141		8,824

						Tax		$   181		$   (1,181)		$   1,362		-115.3%				(8,561)		(8,166)		(395)

						Income before equity method		(9,948)		865		(10,813)		-1250.1%				27,404		18,975		8,429

						Equity method investment		0		0		0		0.0%				- 0		(388)		388

						Net income for AVD		$   (9,948)		$   865		$   (10,813)		-1250.1%				$27,404		$18,587		$8,817

						Diluted shares		27,934		28,985								29,872		30,410

						EPS		($0.36)		$0.03								$0.92		$0.61



						check		$   - 0										$0
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6. Segment Reporting — The Company has one reportable segment Selective enterprise information i as follows:

Net sates:
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Gross profit
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Quarter Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 20 Change % Change
Net sales:
US. crop s 52200 s s o) 1%
US. non-crop 19011 21353 13%
Total US. 71300 (1789 2%
Tnternational 56909 (1349 2%
Total net sales § 18210 § 132790 5 (.138) 2%
Total cost of sales (89.381) (1061) 1%
Total gross profit § 2000 § @99 -10%

Total gross margin 32%
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Operating expenses increased by $7,742 to $46,897 for the three.month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same
period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as fllows:

%
204 203 Change _Chanse
Selting $ 13400 § 133200 § 200 %
General and administrative
Other 12307 1265 (344 3%
Proxy activities — 41 G4y -100%
Amortization 3284 (6) 2%
Transformation 9310 9310 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 859 @17 9%
Subtotal g 7743 20%
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
For the Six Mouths Ended June 30,
2024 203
Cash flows from operating actvities:
Net income S @469 S 365
‘Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating
activites:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4322
Amortization of intangibles assets 6707
Amortization of other long.term assets 1117
Provision for bad debts %02
Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration 0
Stock-based compensation 2541
Change in deferred income taxes (w015
Changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions o unrecognized tax benefits 419
Change in fai value of equity investments 77
Other 17
Net foreign currency adjustments (382)
Changes in assets and liabilties associated with operations
Decrease (increase) in net receivables 6092
Tncrease in inventories (50.900)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets (1749
Change in income tax receivable/payable, net @510)
Increase (decrease) in net operating lease liability 132
Increase in accounts payable 9.105
Decrease in customer prepayments (83225)
Tncrease in accrued program costs 19,607
Decrease in other payables and accrued expenses (7824)
Net cash used in operating actvities @68 ©6.602)
Cash flows from investing activites
Caital expenditures
‘Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
‘Payments under fine of credit agreement
Borrowings under line of credit agreement
Receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP
Net receipt from the exercise of stock options
Payment for tax withholding on stock-based compensation awards
Repurchase of common stock
‘Payment of cash dividends
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.

See notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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(CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative
Research, product and regulatory
Total operating expenses
Bargain purchase gain on business acquisition
Operating income
Change in fair value of equity investments, net
Other income
Interest expense, net
Income before provision for income taxes and loss on equity.
‘method investment
Provision for income taxes
Income before loss on equity method investment
Loss from equity method investment
Net income
Earmings per common share—basic
Earmings per common share—assuming dilution.
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

3 2 2m
§ 579371 5§ 609615 § 557676
400207 _ (417.227) _ (386.953)
179,164 192,388 170,123
17849 (Q19921)  (111,093)

(8025 _ (31816) _ (28.85%)

155869 (I5L737)  (139.948)
171
23395 0,651 30946
(339 (732) (790)
— = 672
(12639 (3.959) G.637)
10297 35965 27,141
[eXir) (3.561) (3.166)
7.519 27404 18975
(388)

27404 § 18

28533 2372 30410

See summary of significant accovating policies and notes to consolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative
Research, product development and regulatory
Transformation

Operating (loss) income
Change in fair value of equity investment
Interest expense, net

(Loss) income before provision for income taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net (loss) income
Net (foss) income per common share—basic
Net (foss) income per common share—assuming difution
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

(Unaudited)
For the Three Monthe For the Six Mouths Ended
‘Ended June 30, June 30,

BT] 2058 T 703
$128200 § 132790 § 26335 § 25767
(00434 (89881 __(183.160) _ (176230
37776 2909 T 80192 sLas
(@8991) @042 (58459)  (56,140)
(3:596) ©413) (14303 (18283)
©310) — (06 —
©.1) 3754 G.032) 7021
ws) €0 513 an
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5.163) a8 T (0.9 2046
1,665 541 181 1181
T 99 § (1059 §_©9®) T 86
s @ s () s (39§ %
s_@ns ) S (39 § )
024 a8 279 28397
28024 8428 2793 28985

See notes to the Condensed Consofidated Financial Statements,
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
‘CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(O thousands,excep share data)

it
yre=s
f—

B e

ol it s wsss o

s

T el o denbil s o 5717 313

oy 10 [

pes oo oaie

Ee/o e e
[ Hison o)

Pt o e T

- o0 1o

e o st o gy
e ik e Toona
s fymeroriiod forrs s
il o it
G o e
et it i
Dered o o et et i o
Teat s [——r







image9.png

. Segment Reporing —Basd on sl csonmnic o apertona haracteristis the Company'sbsincs i agregatd nto
one repotable segment. Seestiv ctepris information i s follws:

Netsals
US.crop

US. nonecrop
TaalUS,

Total et ses 5 Gu

s 6187
13599

e %o

Cost of sl
US.crop
US.momsrop
ToalUS,
Inemations!

Total ostofsls:

Grossprfi:
US.crop
US.nowsrop
ToalUS.
Inemationsl

Total gros proic

Gross margin
US.crop
US. onecrop
ToalUS.
Inemationsl

Gross margin

s a2
siss
w07
36611

T sess

s o
sat6
26068
12469
e

3%

s s s QeaT) 0%
13396 503 4%
Tolse  (ss)

106
5)

s 0 s (200 %
7629 0w
S (2 0%
3636 m 1%

T -

s w1

s161 G %
0760 (1362)

1w 551
S saes 5 e
9%
%
0%
%
it







image10.png

AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

(Unaudited)
ASSETS
June30, December31,
ASSETS 2024 203
Curreat assets:
Cash s 17949 s 11416
Receivables
Trade, net of allowance for credit losses of $7.982 and $7.107, respectively 193918 182,613
Other 7738 83356
Total receivables, net 201,656 190,969
Tnventories 243129 219551
Prepaid expenses 9383 6261
Tncome taxes receivable 6871 3804
Total current assets 78,994 52001
Property, plant and equipment, net 74,652 74,560
Operating lease right.of-use assets, net 22,635
Intangible assets, net of amortization 165,558
Goodwill 48878
Deferred income tax assets 3367
Other assets 13119

Total assets 5 507203 §
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As of June 30, 2024, by virtue of Amendment Number Seven to the Third Amended Loan and Security Agreement, the
Company is deemed to be in compliance with its financial covenants.

Accordiag o the terms of the Credit Agceement, as amended, and based on our performance agaiast the most restrictive
covenant lsted above, the Company had the capacity fo increase its borrowings by up to $22,858 and $115,002 as of Jone 30, 2024
‘and December 31, 2023, respectively.
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer prepayments
Acerued program costs
Accrued expenses and other payables
Operating lease fiabilities, current
Income taxes payable
Total current fiabilities
Long-term deb, net
Operating lease tiabilities, long term
Deferred income tax liabilities
Othr liabilities
Total liabilities
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net sales
Costof sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Operating income
Change in fair value of equity investment
Interest expense, net
Income before provision for income taxes
Income tax expense.
Net income (Iose)
Earmings per common share—basic
Earnings per common share—assuming dilution.
‘Weighted average shares outstanding—basic
Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

(Unaudited)
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‘Ended June 30 Jume 30,
pIE} 207 BIE} 0
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Six months ended June 30, 2024, and 2023

2024 20 Change % Change
Net sales:
US. crop S 1952 s 118105 S 1437 1%
US. non-crop 36787 30759 6028 20%
Total US. 136,320 148,86 7,465 5%
Tnternational 107,023 108810 (345) 0%
Total net sales § 2633 5 25764 S 7.120 3%
Total cost of sales S (8160 S (176230) § 7.437) 4%
Total gross profit 5 2§ 5 1) 0%

Total gross margin 31%
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Operating expenses increased by $9,006 to 83,429 for the six-month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same

period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as follows:

204 20 Chamse % Chanse
Selting 264§ 2651 5 () 0%
General and administrative:
Other 2565 2319 3334 15%
Proxy activities — 541 41y -100%
Amortization 6559 6709 as0) 2%
Transformation costs 10,462 — 10,462 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 14303 (3950 2%
T waw § § 0006 12%
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Operating expenses increased by $8,801 to 83,224 for the six-month period ended June 30, 2024, as compared to the same
period in 2023. The changes in operating expenses by department are as fllows:

204 20 Chamse % Chanse
Selting $ 263 § 2651 5 @D %
General and administrative:
Other 25620 2319 3301 15%
Proxy activities — 541 (G41) -100%
Amortization 6559 6709 as0) 2%
Transformation 10,462 — 10,462 100%
Research, product development and regulatory 14303 18283 (3950 2%

§ ®4 5 743 58801 12%
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AMERICAN VANGUARD CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
For the Six Mouths Ended June 30,
2024 203
Cash flows from operating actvities:
Net income CRRNCETON 365
‘Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating
activites:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4322
Amortization of intangibles assets 6707
Amortization of other long.term assets 1117
Provision for bad debts %02
Fair value adjustment to contingent consideration 0
Stock-based compensation 2541
Change in deferred income taxes (w015
Changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions o unrecognized tax benefits 419
Change in fai value of equity investments 77
Other 17
Net foreign currency adjustments (382)
Changes in assets and liabilties associated with operations
Decrease (increase) in net receivables 6092
Tncrease in inventories (50.900)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets (1749
Change in income tax receivable/payable, net @510)
Increase (decrease) in net operating lease liability 132
Increase in accounts payable 9.105
Decrease in customer prepayments (83225)
Tncrease in accrued program costs 19,607
Decrease in other payables and accrued expenses (7824)
Net cash used in operating actvities @) ©6.602)
Cash flows from investing activites
Caital expenditures
‘Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Net cash used in investing activities 0} ain)

Cash flows from financing activities:
‘Payments under fine of credit agreement
Borrowings under line of credit agreement
Receipt from the issuance of common stock under ESPP
Net receipt from the exercise of stock options
Payment for tax withholding on stock-based compensation awards
Repurchase of common stock

‘Payment of cash dividends
Net cash provided by financing activities ©
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents ©.948)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ®
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 11416

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.

‘See notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Q2 2024 Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses are 36.6% of Sales in 2024 vs 29.5% in 2023
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1H 2024 Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses are 31.6% of Sales in 2024 vs 28.9% in 2023
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Inventory as a Percentage of Sales (TTM)
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Financial Target Update
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Current Target Previous 
Target

Adjusted EBITDA $40 – $50 M $60 – $70 M

Revenue Down 2% to Flat Up 6 – 9 %

FY 2024 Target Update
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CEO Search Status 
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CEO Search Status

 Working with Kincannon & Reed, a Premier Executive Search Firm

 Board of Directors Search Team Reviewing Lists of Candidates

 Candidates Must be Equipped to Move Transformation Forward

 Must Advance a Culture of Teamwork, Transparency, Focus, and 

Performance

 Updates Forthcoming
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Closing Remarks
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Moving with Urgency

 Formed OCEO to Kickstart Liquidity and Transformation Initiatives

 Reset Credit Agreement to Ensure Ample Liquidity

 Implemented Cost Reduction/Cash Enhancement Efforts

 Driving Transformation to Get to 15% Adj EBITDA Margin by FY 2026

 Searching for New CEO
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